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October 22, 1991

IAF
Mr. John Sipple
Assistant Director
Premerger Office of the Bureau of Competition, o
Federal Trade Commission e LT
Washington, D.C., pi T

Re: Applicability of Rulé 802.63 L % o
Dear Mr. Sipple:
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certain of its creditors, including A. As a result of such work-out A received replacement
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Near the conclusion of our conversation, you had raised some concern as to whether
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S.B.P, states that “[t}hese wransactions occur with great frequency in the insurance, banking,

and finance industrics. To interpose the act’s notification and waiting period requirements

before such acquisitions would severely impede the normal and essential procedures of these
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of debt securdties is a “creditor” for purposes of Section 802.63(a). We find no evidence to
the contrary in the statutes, the rules or in the S.B.P, We respectfully ask for your guidance
in connection with this matter,

Please contact the undersigned at _at your earliest convenience to
discuss the foregoing. :

Yery truly yours,
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